Nimisha Jadhav

From: Urmila Jadhav

Sent: 09 October 2024 16:02

To: Nimisha Jadhav

Cc: Shama Nair; Sandeep Suryawanshi; Santosh Tambe; Suraj Kumbhar; Sitaram Mistry
Subject: RE: Invoice for additional wok for Nourish

Attachments: Additional work Nourish.zip

Dear Nimisha Mam,

Attached Invoice checked, Ok to proceed further.

Thanks & Regards,
Urmila Jadhav.

From: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 09 October 2024 15:33

To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net>; Nimisha Jadhav
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: Invoice for additional wok for Nourish

Dear Urmila,

Kindly Process on top priority

Regards
ST

From: Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net>
Sent: 08 October 2024 15:50




To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net>; Inventech Solutions <inventechsolutionspune@gmail.com>;
Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Invoice for additional wok for Nourish

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Santosh ji,

Please ignore the previous mail. There are some corrections in item rates.
Attaching the revised invoice with supporting documents. Requesting you to please review and process the same.

@ Urmila
Please upload the same at the earliest.

Thanks & Regards,
SAndeep
Inventech Solutions
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On Tue, 8 Oct 2024 at 14:07, Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

Dear Nimisha,
Please find attached invoice for additional work for Nourish outlet at Ahmedabad food court.

Thanks & Regards,
SAndeep
Inventech Solutions
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PLEASE FIND THE ATTACHED INVOICE FOR NOOURIF AT AHMEDABAD FOOD COURT.
Thanks & Regards,

SAndeep
Inventech Solutions
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